



Gold Ridge Forest Fire Safe Council

Proposed Agenda

May 5, 2020 @ 6:30 pm
WebEx meeting

1. **Roll Call & Sign In:**
2. **Approval of Agenda: Board Action Item**
3. **Consent Minutes: Board Action Item**
4. **Chairman Report:** Sherry Hawk
 - Resource Conservation District C-20 Vegetation Management Plan (VMP)
 - EDCFSC grant committee
 - Radios for the Rest of Us
 - Firewise Application
 - Website
5. **Treasurer' Report:** Pat Schoggins
 - Donations
 - Reflective sign fundraiser
 - Financials
6. **Greenbelt Report:** Dominique Smith
7. **Rich Wade:** VMP or other updates
8. **EDC Vegetation Management Program**
 - May 14th, 6:00 pm - John Wilcox
 - FAQ
 - Sierra Springs Video
9. **USDA**
 - Submitting May 8th - Awarded May 22nd
 - Timber Harvest
 - Joe Garrett
10. **Seniors/Disabled/Veteran - Low Income**
 - Survey sent out
 - Volunteers
 - From for website
11. **GRF Community Clean-up event - June 27th (7:00 am - 3:00 pm)**
 - Email sent out
 - Postcard
 - Free Chipping - Email sent out
 - Dumpster
 - BBQ - What food and drink should we provide?
 - Other
12. **Good of the Order:** The next meeting will be _____ @ _____, GRF Clubhouse